



**MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD VIA ZOOM ON MONDAY 28  
SEPTEMBER 2020**

**1. Welcome**

The president welcomed the members

**2. Present and apologies**

Present:

Mike Stafford – President

Gunter Schroder – Vice-president

Louise Lombard – Secretary General

Tony Rademeyer – Treasurer

**3. Meeting with GFA chair & Dr Tyshler emails**

We were unable to sync schedules with the GFA Chair.

However, a written response to the email of 22 September was prepared and sent, and will likely close the matter.

**4. SASCOC**

It has been suggested that the Secretary General run in the upcoming election for a position as a SASCOC board member. The other members of Exco support this.

Louise to seriously consider the nomination.

**5. Coaching RPL process**

There appear to be a number of other NFs fighting for their refunds and/or transfers of funds within the relevant bodies. As the structure of the fees have



changed somewhat, we would favour a refund to us and then we pay out properly. Gunter still chasing this issue.

#### **6. Coaches support**

Tony has sent out a reminder today. A previous email was sent to council, as well as council having approved the support of coaches from discretionary funds. No further reminders will be sent and decisions will be made at the next meeting.

#### **7. FFSA website**

We are pleased to note that the website has finally been updated. Louise and Gunter to check documents for further updates required.

#### **8. Thermometers**

There are currently 2 thermometers remaining "in stock", having been purchased in bulk from the FIE Relief funds. The compliance officers report that they are currently working with Soweto Club so 1 will likely go to them, the other will pend until a club applies to re-open.

#### **9. Close**

Next meeting tentatively scheduled for Friday 2 October 2020.